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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445-12111 Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 

RE: Ex Parte Communication - WT Docket 11-65 (AT&T/T-Mobile) 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On behalf of United Cellular Corporation ("U.S. Cellular") and pursuant to Section 1.1206 
of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 1.1206, this is to provide notice of an ex parte 
telephone conversation held on June 28, 2011, in connection with WT Docket 11-65. On the call 
for U.S. Cellular were John C. Gockley, Vice President, Legal and Regulatory Affairs, U.S. 
Cellular, David Torgerson Director - Customer Knowledge and undersigned counsel (the "U.S. 
Cellular representatives"). On the call for the FCC were Joel Rabinovitz and Susan Singer of the 
Commission's Wireless Telecommunications Bureau and Office of General Counsel, (the "FCC 
representatives"). 

The purpose of the call was to discuss the Information and Discovery Requests for Third 
Parties (the "Data Requests") issued by the Commission to U.S. Cellular in the above referenced 
matter on June 6,2011 and June 27, 2011. Specifically, the parties discussed U. S. Cellular's ability 
to comply with Requests numbered 7 and 8, as amended, with respect to its service plans and billing 
data. The U.S. Cellular representatives discussed the fact that the Data Request seeks information in 
categories not consistent with how U.S. Cellular maintains the information in its data bases. The 
U.S. Cellular representatives discussed possible approaches to compliance with those Requests, and 
agreed to supply the FCC with an analysis of which data fields the FCC requested could be mapped 
to data available in the U.S. Cellular data bases. U.S. Cellular also discussed what data was 
available concerning bidding information for business accounts. 

How U.S. Cellular organizes its billing data and how such data can be supplied to the FCC 
were also discussed. The U.S. Cellular and FCC representations agreed that U.S. Cellular would be 
able to supply subscriber data according to the geographic market categories in which it maintains 
such data. 

The USCC representatives also advised the FCC's representatives that they would be 
responding to other items in the June 6 and June 27 Data Requests later this week and next week on 
a "rolling" basis. 
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In the event additional information is required with respect to this ex parte notice, please 
contact the undersigned. 

Very truly yours, 

cc: 
Joel Rabinovitz 
Susan Singer 
JohnC. Gockley 
David Torgerson 
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